United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

Farmington District Office
1235 La Plata Highway
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Dear Ms. Staley:

We have reviewed your application to commingle production downhole from the Angels Peak Gallup and the
Basin Dakota Pools in the following well:
Jack Frost "B' #2E
1630’ FNL, 790’ FEL, Section 27, T-27N, R-10W
San Juan County, New Mexico

The acreage dedicated to this well contains portioas of Federal Lease SF-077951-A. There are no
Communitization Agreements for production from this well. Production profiles from both formations were
analyzed to determine if future allocation based on percentages would be equitable. Both formations have
been declining at similar rates for the past year. “(our Application and allocation method, are hereby approved
as submitted, effective the date that actiual commingling occurs. Approved allocation factors are:

Formation Gas Condensate
Angels Peak Gallup 32% 79%
Basin Dakota 68% 21%

If you have any questions regarding this correspordence, please contact Ray Hager at (505) 599-6366.

Sincerely,

Duane Spencer
Team Lead, Petroleum Management
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